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yenors on March 27, 1974, nPRAYING" for ¥he 1ssua.nce'of

RIFIGATORY“ decision with order for the a 1,
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@ oCcT No, 408, in accordance with Republic Acta No.‘
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. /\ oredible witnesses f£rom LRC and the Burean of Lends, a.ud
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.~ herein jntevenors had PART MATERIA, IN, invoking for imme-

aiate application of the law and justice, in poenam, against
the guilty one, or to any one continuesly defying this order,
as "PRAYED" for the issuance of the ordeT declaring illegal
_squatﬁers and punishable by ED 772 -all occupants/claimants
who are in possessxon of portion ofr the subject~1and contai-
ning an area of 29,151.768 nectares covered by ICT 40&:?er,
and in the name of Don Gregorio Madrigal Acoplado,underlnot
11-69- | ' o
The intervenors, likewise, "PRAYING" fof-the—‘ppuanegéf

6f order nullifying and quieting all Titlas‘ﬁerein'apécifieé
exceﬁt of that TCT 408 commanding concerned parﬁiee:tb ieebhp
vey the portion of . the subject 1and in favor of~&he'inxerve-
nors presently in adverse possessxon of defaulted'01atmants,
namely: Fortunato Santiago, Maria Pankanmlla P. Santiago and
the heirs and their administrator in the person of Dr. Floro
E. Garcia, whovfraﬁdulently controlled the land areae " covered
py faked Title, p¢T BO37'from, QCT 160, under GLRO Neo. 386 of
1905, the Aquilina, Delfin and ‘the heirs- of’ the iate laearlo
Rodrxguez, Juan Santiagoy Irene-latlas, Lucio Hedina, Tomas’
Matias, and Rufino Medina and the heirs, Alfredo Baena,
prinided Yap, Pedro Gregorio, Agapito Boneon, Zacarias Gre-
gorio, Tomas Busebio, Raymundo dela Cruz, Sotero Trinidad,
Regino Padilla, Agapito Velasquez, and their heirs, Almeda ”:>
Inc., under the Administration of Ponciano Almedé; Ramon
Javier, Leon Jevier, Cristina valdez Urchuag Hanxano lareelo,
Jose V. Orosa, Elino Cruz , Hilarion Bautlsta an& tpeir heirs,

Francisco Aquino, the owner/adm1n1strator of ?erpetual Vil- .

the person of Teodoro Lig and Felix :




s

Baez, who controlled lo%t fraudulently under TCT 56339, and
that Perpetua Vda. de Aquino, including thaf Aquino Village,
Inc., who controls and holds lét‘fraudulently under'Tcé
281826, PSD 9079 from fictitious OCT 2573, end Emilio
Gregorio, Teresita Munji, Arquina Flores, Catalino Cendena,
Angel Ramos, Antonio Andasa, Jose Bernabe, Antonio Paecual,
Ely Yap and their heirs, who controls lots portion of th;
subject land, and the ovmer of the proposed Mlltinatlonal
Village‘Housing Project, the owner of the BF Homes Paranaque-
and Las Pinas, the owner of the proposed Merville.Subd.,~4th
Estate Subd., Posadas and Better Living Subd., Aﬁéel Andasa,
Isabel Pujit and the peirs, RAR Stock Farms, 1ts owner and .
Administrator, the owner of the proposed TS Cruz Subd., the
owner of DBP Subd., the Administrator of the Bureau of Food
end Drug Administration, the Administrator of U.P. Compound,
Rosendo Marcelino Santos, Francisco dela Rose and their
heirs, who controls lo%® covering the Bo. Martin de Pores and
Taguig, Jose Dimsun who controls lots in Panyag, Taguig, Me-
‘nalac Realty and Development Corporation, who controls lots
in Bagumbayan fraudulently, Maura Mayuga, Eusefa Vda. de
Reyes, Elena Barltolome, and the defeated Wilson Orfinsda and
their heirs, Eustaquio Coronada, Alfonso Punzélan and their
heirs, the on-going construction of Taguig Food Terminal and
its Administrator, Alfredo Guanzon, Domingo Gonzales, Nestor
Mayuga, Santos-Pascual Administrator of Blcutan Market,
Andres Gerardo, Jose Antonio Araneta, Violeta Herrera, the

ovmer of Good Year and Tire Rubber Company, ovwner of General

Motor Corporation, the owner of Philippine Share Corpofation,

n—Aguilarﬁandpjhg heirs, the owner of the on~going Ma—

) TRUECOPY: [

m//

- —



-

. : I\¢
nila Memorial Park Project, all occupants-lessors of Mun- : \l

tinglupa Market, Lae_?inas, Pedro Tunasany Laguna, Garmona, \&
General ilariano Alvarez, Dasmarinas; Tanza, Imus; Zapote, :
Bacoor, Cavite, and Paranaque Markets, all occupants-
squatters of Malibay, San Isidro, San Roque; Sta. Clara,
Maricaban, VillguBarbara, Gongn Farms, Pinagbarilan;.Apollo
Riverside, Pildera I and II, barrio Pilipino; Sunyqlley;
Aeroville, the Administrator of Fort Bonifaéio;_ého»cohtrola
the ares of 2,212.327 hectares under TCT No. 2288 thru its
Administrator, Romeo Espino, and all occupants-squatters of
Teguig, Pateros, Paranaque, Las Pinas, Pedro Tunaégn,’Laguna,
Carmona, General Mariaﬁo Alvarez, Dasmarinas,.Tangza, Imus,
Zapote and Bacoor of Cavite. That all persons, individuél or
group of people, either government or prlvatp entities men—
tioned above are respondents of this petition to vacate" and
reconvey their rights and possession over the-subjgct land in':”
favor of the owners, the intervenors. :
The petitioners-intervenors furtherly "PRAIS" the
5rea of the subject land Lot 11-69 owned by Don Gregorio Ma-
drigal Acopiado, acquired by virtue of Deed of Absolute Sale
and passed thrg”app;opriate,cadastral hearing.conducted Ace.
cordingly under Cad. Rec. 475, Decree 297, GLRO 4720, PSU
2031, confirming said land in question has been registered
under RA 496 and had been applied anew through cadastral hea-
ring by the second owner, Don Gregorio Madrigal Acopiado, &as
required by Republic Act 2559 'on March 14, 1914 in as much as
the court in Cadastral proceedings found no ‘errors to be cor--
rected in the technical description of the subject land and

the same had been cleared under RA 496, Sec. 39, in favor of

GhUTA
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. Don Gregorio Madrigal Acopiado, evidenced by TCT No. 408
'"1ssued on June T, 1932 from Titulo Possessorio De Terfenos,
Royal Decree 01-4 -of 1864, duly recorded then in the name of

the true owners Don Hermogenes A. Rodriguez in the year 1902,

should be indicated specifically IN SEPERATIN SEDATO ANIMO.

This court, therefore, undoubtedly recogniZing the
" ipndividual rights of - the intervenors over the land, sustal—
ning the subject 1and acduired by Julien M. Tellano, by virtue
"of Deed of Absolute Sale executed by Don Annacleto Madfigal
Acopiado (Exhibi% A) should be recorded %0 an area of 15,192.9338
nectares instead.of 13,281.892 hectares, in consideration of ¥8
Million which was satisfactorily paid by way of installment on &
nAS IS WHERE 1S° BASIS", and therefore, the Honorable Court dec-
| 1ared the following 1o0ts in favor of said 1ntervenors,,yet, the

rightful owner is said Julian M. pallano, to wit:

PARCEL I (TCT 408 Lot No. 11-69 from OCT 01—4, Decree 297, Cad.
Rec. 475 GLRO 4720, PSU 2031) that said lot recon-
firmed accordingly under Rep. Act. No. 2559, which was
applied on March 14, 1914, for Cadastral Reguirements

by said Don Gregorio Madrigal ACOpiado.

Lot 1-11-69, containing an area of 4,084.3701 hectares
Lot 2-11-69, containing an area of “4,041.8800 hectares

PARCEL IV (of the same ICT 408 and property data)

Tot 1-11-69, containing an area of 9,466.6837 hectares
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élso npPRAYS" that the land area remaining shall be T ecordaﬂ
jn specific areas in favor of Don Annacleto Madrigel Aco-i
piado which is 14,433.1418 hectares intended to instead of
3,571.720 nectares and should be identified accordlngly by
numerical order of its lgt,_here to wiﬁ: "5
pARCEL II (TCT No. 408, Ced. Dec. 297, Ced. Rec. No. 475,
No. 4720, PSU 2031) IR
Lot 1-11-69, containing an area of 2,298.1563_hectaree

Lot 2-11-69, containing an area of 1,888.7700 hectares

Lot 3-11-69, containing an area of 2,178.3400 hec%ares
PARCEL III (of the same pCT and property data)

Lot 1-11-69, containing an area of 1,685.0050 hectares

Lot 2-11-69, containing ap ares of 1,684.3701 nectares

Lot 3-11-69, containing en erea of  573.2916 hectares

8ased on the evidences, that part of parcel 3, lot %,
containing, an area of 1,703;1747 hectares was an itegral
part of 3,371, 9320 hectares which was & subject of donations
to the Pnilippine government bY the government of Great Bri-
tain and United States of Amerlca py virtue of Proclamation
No. 07, jssued 301ntly by the two governments, 4o relocate
the'government offlces into a better locatlon, which said
areas embracing the areas of Pasay City, Makati, City of Ma-
nila of the province of Wanila, then, bounded by the Rio de
Pasig, now Pasig River, on the North and on the Northeast, on
Northwestern of the City of Manila and Manila Bay. on the
West, which jdentified under parcel IIT, 11=69and Lot 4-11=4
69. These trivial infofmations were affirmed by ﬂon. Cém— l

m1551oner Gregorlo Bilog of Land Reg. Comm.y 2nd by Region
0X ALSO :
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pirector Rodolfo A. Paelmo,‘which this Hon. Cour?® failed fo
. A

include in the dispositive portion of. the GCourt Order, dated
March 21, 1974 that became mandatory to rectify for pub}ié
good o prevent misconception from the public that such fai-
1ures has peen done deliberatély jn conspiracy of the fribu~
nal of Justice with those who have'vested interest over fhe
gubject 1and to the damage of the intervepors, #hile, the
fruth this court is ready 1o open the clandestine undertéking
of the government jnyolving ‘the same subjec{ 1and,-so the
mighty of the court of Justice shall be utilized, s 88 it
provides, pased on the authority provided'in paragraph (g)
Sece 9y Rule 135 of Rules of Court which states that: "THE
COURT HAS THE INHERENT POWER TO‘AMEND AND CONTROL® s PRO-
GESS AND ORDERS SO A4S TO JAKE THEM CONPORMABLE TO LAW. AND

JUSTICE". ' 3

n the interest of justice, EO ENTUITU, the ‘interve-
pors filed & wiioRION TO INTERVENE" on July 5, 1973 which
geeks to consider’the petitioner-iqtervenors prerogativﬁ
rights over the subject 1end. On Dec. 14, 1973, @ decision was
nromulgated recognizing the plaintiff‘s riéht over the 1,203
hectares, an jntegral part of the subject that preV1ously
ned been sold 0 sntervenors, Mr. Julien M. Tallano. On De-
cember 28, 1973, & final complaint-for intervention had been.
filed by ‘the intervenors, opposi?ng‘the decision of*ﬂecember'14,;
1973, which was penned down in fevor of Wilson P. OrfinaQa,_én S
the ground that a Deed of Absolute Sale, covering said 1,203
hectares nad been executed bY the plalntiff in favor of Julian’ i

~ ———~_‘m4_2?11ano on December 17, 1971, bes1des, the 1ntervenors queg-'

C ABGE Paos '
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tioning the rest of the 27,000 hectares portion of the subject

"which this Honorable Court failed o re-assign to the rightfui

owners—eligible claiments in the person of the intervenorss
The court had considered the complain® for intervention 28
meritorious 80 the Court Oorder dated March 21, 1974, jnstead of
March 31, 1974, became favorable to the intervenors respecting
undoubtedly their ownership has better-stronger rights'over the
1and in dispute under the pr1nc1p1ePRIU$ TEMPORE POTIOR

JURE, FIRST IN TIME STRONGER IN RIGHTS" (Alvaro and Spanish
Supreme Court vs. Roman Gatholic Church, Phil., 1887). On
March 27, 1974, @ motion for the jgsuance of WGLARIFICATORY
DECISION" with prayer for the issuance of Court Order to dec-
lare all occupants of the subject lend as illegal aqugtters'
in violation of FD 772 had been filed by the intervenors on
Sept. 2, 1975 righnt after the approval of the law, PD 772 on
Aug. 20, 1975. The Court cennot ignore it except %o gustain
the intervenors' prayer on serious grounds the motion was
intended for the protection | of their 1and ownership and for
the correction of typographlcal errors affecting intervenors’
rights. Without P re;udlce to ‘the basic rights of all
concerned persons, it made sufficient in form and substance
for the issuance of subpoenas to all parties on April 15, 26,
say T, 21, 30, Jue 10, 24 s8, July 5, August 7. Sept. 35 17
end Sept. 30, Oct. 1y 52 and Oct 29, Nov. 4, 11, 18, -and 25,
Dec. 3, 10, and 17 a1l of 1974, Jen 7, 15, and 23, Feb. Ty

17, and 25, Mareh T, 1Ty and lastly, larch 24, ali of 1975,
which said subpoenas were potifying concerned parties for thgv

scheduled hearings on July 10, August 27, Sept. 17, October

Jan. 7, Feb- 5, wch S
CALRT BECORD 1S XEROX ALSO < «
SAETS UFTHE PLEADING-




10, April T, May 6, June 4, July 16, August 7, all of 1975, and
on -Sept. 2, 1975, the case was submitted for decision, bésides
of corresponding notices of hearings which were posted open
in conspicuous places, partlcularly in fhe register of Deeds
of Rizal, Pasay City, Mun. of Makatl, City of Manila, and of
Cavite, in the office of the Munlclpal, City and Prov1nclal
Assessors of Rizal, Taguig, Pasay City, Mun. of lakatl, Pate-~
ros, Las Pinas, Paranaque, untlpglupa, City of uanila, in
the office of the City and Prove Engineers of the towns, end
of the City Mayor of Manila, the office of the Municlpal
Mayors of Makati, Las Pinas, Taguig, Pateros, Muntlnglupa, Pa~-
ranaque and the office of the Provincial Governor of Cavite
and of the Province of Rizal and Lagune, but inspite of . the
service returns as property acknowledged by the concerned
parties the said subpoenas and such notices posted in the
given offices were vehemently ignored and totally
disregarded. The Court also noted the judgment vecame final
and executory on January 7, 1974, end the entry of judgment
wag made on March 4, 1974, by the Hon. Cclerk of Court and fur-
therely no appeal from the oppositions has been filed as con—
firmed by the glerk of Court.

Going over the record of the case, it appears the
case originated from a " PETITION bF RECONVEYANCE" which was
filed on January 4, 1978, eand later the Plaintiff filed a
"SECOND AMENDED PETITION" on-February 4, 1972, which was re-
corded as ZwPETITION FOR ANNULMENT AND QUIETING OF TITLES, RE*
éONVEYANCF NITH RECONSTITUTION OF LOST OWNER'S AND DUPLiCATE'
COPIES OF TCT 408 ADMINISTRATIVnLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH REPUB-

_LIC AC ACT 26" for and in the name of Don qugorio Madrigal Aco-

7 A
JOAN E.GRUTA .
OFFICER-IN- ChARGE ! ' JOSE H mmz, JR. /
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piado in this Honorable Court, Seventh Judicial District,
Branch 28 CFI, PASAY CITY, 1odged under Civil Case No. 3957-P,

against the respondents—plalntlffs and to all whom it may

concern.

Accordingly, this Honorable Court cannot fairly ins-

titute the proper administration of justice withouf tracking
down back to the very history of the land, owned by Don Gre-
gorio Madrigal Acopiado, & Filipino-American ‘blood, iho 6c-‘
cupied the subject land for more than 100 yeafs of time imme-
morial since the year 1864 by farming it after he formed a
partnershipo with John T. McLeod, under a joint venture in-
vestment of $5 Million (U.S.) to $ill the vast Hacienda Que-
bega farm containing an area. of 29, 151.7687hectares, plan-
ting of variety of crops; plneapple, coffee, sugarcane, corn,
intercropped by mongo trees, guavas, and other frult bearing
trees with wheats for export to the United Kingdom, United

States of America and, particularly, to Spaine.

The said 29,151.768 hectares is part of 32,423 hectares
of large parcel of land originally in the name of late Don
Antonio Hermogenes and Don Miguel Antonio Rodriguez, left back
to Spain in Sine Libires and both Spanish Nationals and reci-
pienté of a Galantry Award intended to'their lafe Grand Father,
Don Esteban Figueroa de Rodriguez, who became é very effective ’
Emissary of Queen Isabela II of thé Royal Crown of Spain, and
who prevented Civil War- in Mindanao instead of bloody strife in
the year 1577. Moreover, the Court observed that Hagienda
Quebega Farm is a mango farm in agricultural character was been .

Ermegﬁ fer ; \?r}vate Lend Registration Act of ‘and pre-
(A% | | Y '3 X
o gy W ' ECORD 18 XEROK ALSO
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viously with the Maura Law. Apperently, the 1and hed been sub- 4

jected under the Treaty of Paris,, mendating all government
institutions jpcluding its Government officials %o respect
nPRIVATE LAND OWNERSHIP", particularly, thié Quebega Hacienda
Farm in the Philippines; to the éxtent of making conditional
all proclamationa, ordinances and statutory law to be passed “-
in the Philippine Congress either in the City¥, provincial OT :
Municipal Government units of the Republic of the Philip-
pines, when such laws or ordinances would eventually affect
the private land ovnership, %££3§3£E£353 it preserve and
jntended tO public benefits, otherwise, such iaws or ordinan-
ces are contrary to democratic ideals, unconstituxiqnal; and
therefore, jllegel 1n nature. The principle ig the very
purpose of democratic 1deology, which the Filipino people
has been valued and subscribing ever since the declaration
of the First Republic of this archipelago jn 1898, where
thousands of human 1ives, Filipinos, Britons and Americans,
had gscrificed in the defense of said ideology that e;ery one
of us are bound to adhere then to erode it, which ig, if in
case we will do SO, it is similar of setting-& fire o the
vefy foundation of this nation the interest of the public,
its ambition for economic advancement and hoﬁe soon ﬁould the
same be jeopardized beyond control of our natioﬁal govern=
ment, that all of us eventually, the young and old, wbuld re-
pent for ‘the greatest errors we commltéed ever that would 5e
recorded in the annals of Philippine history, if pot find our
podies deeply puried to & f£ive meter below the ground. In-
deed, we confirmed thet the subject lend has an authentic
title of ovmership, TCT No. 408 in the name of Don Gregorio
Maarlgal Acopiado which was reported missing up to this wri-

tﬁgiplED TRUE £j¢§?——cnwitwiwbzsr‘i;f_
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ting by the personnel of Malacanang Palace, wh§ took in cus-
tody of the said title after His Excellency Presidenﬁ Ferdinand
E. Warcos, upon receipt from the owner, Don Annacieto Madrigal
Acopiado, turned over it to Ireneo S. Zabala, a Presidential
Consultant on Matter related to Private and Presidéntial docu~—~
ments, and who was agsigned by President Marcos to process
said land title for -financial asistance intended to.ﬁon
Annacleto Madrigal Acopiado's Project Development undértaking
in the year 1973. The testimonies of Hon. Ireneo S. zabala

was re-affirmed by Hon. LRC Director, Grégorio Bilog;:who
represented LRC, by sumitting the copies of the said lost
pransfer Certificate of Title No. 408 in e certified machine
copies issued by the Honorable Register of Deeds of Rizél.

The said testimonies, the same had been corroboratéd accor-
dingly by the Region IV Director, Rodolfo A. Paelmo, while

the Representative of the Office.of the Solicitor General had
submitted its position paper adﬁitting honestly that the land
in dispute is purely a private land and unquestionably owned
by Don Annacleto Wadrigal Acopiado, which he acquired through
his predecessor in interest therefore, according to that
government agency, they have no absolutearlght or aurlsdlc- .
tion to intervene neit her to oppose the proceeding even ac-
tually they represent the interest of government agenciés who
are directly involved in this land case, like, this Univer—
sity of the Philippines who control%ed the U.P. Compound, the
Fort Bonifacio thru its Administrator, General Romeo Espino
directly controlled the land of Fort Bonifacio under TCT No.
2288, Seriously in that position paper, the Sollcitor General
fziled to show lawful ownership right over the subject land.

"’PT eadythes ented a Certified True Copy of Presidential
CERTIFIED 's ‘ 1 COURT RECORD 1S xrm/ ALSD
DATE;, .9 ~% ‘

; 4 AN 1 ‘ K //.
1 ' | A
E ‘ OFFICER-IN-CHARGE J0SE | ORTIZ, R/
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Proclamation bearing No. 423, covering the area of 2,212.3270

hectares with Transfer Ceftificate of Title No. 2288, embra—

cing the Fort William McKinly, nov, Fort Bonifacio, covered

' py the exchange of Diplomatic Note between U.S. Embassy and
+he Dept. of Foreign Affairs, were turned over 4o the Philip-

pine Government by way of‘conveyance. in the said Proclama-

-

tion 423, it stated that on 12 of July, 1957, the whole area
of Fort William McKinly, now, Fort Bonifacio, embracing an
area of 2,212,3270 hectares was proclaimed for Military Re-
servation for the Armed Forces of the Philippines by virtue
of said Presidential Proclamation, under the Administration
of the Chief of Staffs of the Armed Forces of the Philip-
pines, subject to WPRIVATE RIGHT IF ANY THERE B&", declared
by the President Carlos P. Garcia. According to the
testimonies of the Solicitar General Renresentatlve, the
subject land area was conveyed flnally to the Republic of the
Philipypines by the United States of Americz on December 5,
1956, yetb, said conveyance became final, and therefore, can
not be nullified at the mercy of the principle of undefeasi—
ple title. But said contention of the Representative of the
office of the Solicitor Genera a1l was opposed by +the interve-
nors, claiming it is immaterial, inadmissible and it is
purely an opinion evidence because it contradict the principle
of WPRIVACY RIGHIS" as slready settled under the Treaty of
Paris and that of Presidential Proclamation 423 by then His
Excellency President Carlos P, Garcia as deplored by the inter-
venors. The intervenoxrs even claim that no one in this}world
and no one among individual person OT persons either juridi-

cal personality or government owned or controlled corpora~

«3333~3f 1nst1tut10n can convey & land Ject either in the
~[ COURT REC! U
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for of sale, donation or any form of conveyance to any one

= =

. or to any government organizgtion when such subjéét‘bf;dqna—
tion, sales or conveyance do not lawfully beloﬂgs to tﬁe donor, -
vendor, or executor, otherwise, under existing laws said "DE&D
OF CONVEYANCE" is null and void- ab-initio, and it is-a crime.
punishable by our Revised Penal Code for it is amount of rob-
bing primate prOper%y of an individual for personal whims and
benefits, while those who became recipient of that subject of
the crime, the same, sﬁall be penalized accordinqu on the
sense that he must be served as mere trustee of the land con-
veyed or sold to him or to them because subsequent registra-
tion of what is invalid title of land does not validate the
land ownership or title acquired by fraud or_by unlawful
trénsaction. The intervenors even cited the ARTICLE 1544 of
the New Civil Code which provides és follows:

"SHOULD IT BE IMMOVABLE PROPERTY", the ownership shall belaong
to the person acquiring it who, in good faith, first recorded
it in the Registry of Property.

"SHOULD THERE BE NO INSCRIPTION", the ownership shall pertain
to the person who, in good faith, was first in the posses;
sion and, in the absence thereof, to the person who presents
the oldest title, provided there is good faith. (Ja%ier, et

at al, v. Lagman, et al, Digest of Court of Appeals Decision,
vol. 1, p.373; see also Leung Yee V. F.L. Strong Machinery
Co., and.Williamson, 37 Phil. 644, Govt. of the Philippines Ve

Abuel, et al 45 0.G. 8, August®, 1949, CA.

IN DEED, the U.S. Government has no right to convey the sub-

J 4 aracter, while, the
PECORD 1S XER(CX ALSO :

THONE OND - - b o
.‘,\‘{_Uh ut ARTS F THE PLEDING:  GERTVFIED TRUE COPY:

A AN /"Lill
OAN E.GRUTA
OFFICER-IN-CHARGE




o KD
pectively ( 2xn. J end J-1 xo 3-20) put said realty tex.
ed afteTr apusive ordinances and laws
of raxation nad been passed increaSing abruptly the realty ‘
taxes into 2 150%, which restraint Don Annacleto Madrigel.
;ACOPiado o keeP paying the required realty taxes, yet, deli-

beratel ; rights of the legiti~

mate owneT %0 i 3 ject land undispute~
ple. Nevertheless, : i} i shorpcomings
of the intevenors was not attribuxable to them alonej there—
fore, it canno’®, jn any wajy» defeats the’ goundful characte-'
ristics of the evidentiary ownership documents, which the in-
fervenors, had submitted o this pribunal of Justice, jet, it
£inally destined 31 yOIR DIRE. We cen not even yiscounted the
material relevance of the documents of ownership of the in~
tervenors-petitioners LIQUET SATIS considering that the tes~
timonies of the authorities from the Bureau of Lands, Land
.Registration Commission (LRC) from the Bureau of aprchive,
and from tpe Office of the president of the Philippines, in
Melacenansd palace augmented the informations, date, facts,
material } "
documents presented py the intervenors,

J-20) end it appeared clearly that mo Oone

claiments, defendants and all interested parties menﬁioned
herein had ventured to oppose and refute the ;alidity of the
said evidences, much mOTe said ownership of Don.Annacleto-
uwadrigel scopiado and his predecessor in jnterest, pon Grego~
rio Madrigel pcopiado, Wes auly affirmed PY said'mc Commis-
gioneYr, Gregorio Bileg. Besides, it was yerified that TCT 408
was registered in the name of Don Gregorio Madrigal Acooiado,
py virtue of Cad. Dece 297, with Cad. Rec: 479 and under

GLRO 4 720. Another documentary evxdences of oWnership the pe~
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titioners hed submitted %O this.Honorable Court wes the Lease
'Agreement petween Don Annacleto Madrigal Acopiado and the
'President-General Manager of the Philippine Air Line and -of
the Manila International Air Port,.in the person of Benigno
Toda, wWas jgsued on the year 1862 covering the area of 50
hectares of land pesides of that 75 hectares of lend thatb the
co-intervenor nad donated to MIA-PAL through meaiation of thé
_ 1até President Ramon Magsaysay in the yeaf 1953. In thé said
"LEASE AGRBEMENT", the Court noted an ownership rights‘vested
ﬁpon clearly 1o the said Don Annacleto Madrigel Acoplado,
which construed that the entire 1and area of 29,151.768nhece
tares is lawfully ovned bY the intervenors. And based on the
sworn statement of the LRC CommigsioneT, who failed to bring
"in court the records of the Bureau of Lends and of that LRC
for verification which were ordered to submit BY the: ‘gtrength
of Subpoenés Ad Testificandum and Subpdenas Duces Tecum,
there were no other Titles that had been issued covering the

gsubject 1and, except, that of TCT No. 408, whlch was trans-

fered in the name of Don Gregorio Madrigel Acopiado, end it
ever there are tltles existing, these are mere free patent titles

supjeét to nulllflcatlon in favor of the oldes?t TCT Noe. 408

(e ey

.which had been jssued bY virtue of Torrens System. The LRC

, Commissioner even admitted that there were jncidents of ano-
malous issuance of fake titles between 1950 to 1973, respec~
tivelY, gefeating the 1egitimate one, when'the price,of the
1end in the premises was jncreased into & 500 times which be-
came éo temptous on the. part of the personnels of the Bureau
of Lands with conspiracy of some of the personnel from the
Department of Agriculture. Besidés of these facts, there were

_massive : falslflcatlon of reletive documents in relation to
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the issuance of land title, while those orlginal'records were

=18=

‘uprooted, destroyed, and some were hidden in secluded places

but resdily oper for those who can pay higher price “of 1000%
than it was fairly priced by the gOVernment. The authorities

of the LRC and that of the Bureau of Lands jointly testified.

.during the nearings that no single parcel of land that has

embraced more than one tltle, partlcularly, thls Transfer
Certificate of Title in order to protect the paramount 1n;e—
rest of the land owners as prescribed in the Land Registra~
tion Act of 496, otherwise, said title free patent or not if
it has been given more than one title the other jg fictitious
and the eligible .one should be supportive by decree OT much
more stronger by Court order, like thie instant caseé, TCcT 408
per se is authentic and eligible and ijndefeasible Title, and
if ever there are another Title other than this TCT No. 408,
1ike, this TCT No. 5288 which became & supject of Deed of :
Absolute Conveyance executed by the government of the United
Stétes of America in favor of the Philippine Government, gsaid.
peT 2288 is null and void, no force and effect. Another title
of the subject 1and which were issued fraudulently are TCT
No. 209844 in the name of the adverse claimant, Ponciano Al-
meda, President of Almeda, IncC. and those l1and areas 1ntegra1
part of e -subject 1and containing 29,151.768 hectares owned
by Don Gregorio Madrigal Acopiado but these were issued frau-
dulently so the game should be declaered null and void. And
those areas which is also an jntegral part of the subject but
these were held and controlled fraudulently in the name of
Emilio Gregorio, the same Wwere confirmed Py the LRC. and by
the Bureau of ‘Lands personnel that said land areas were is-

sued in & frauvdulent documentation B tne Bureau of Lands SO
-{ COURT PECDRUI\len/ﬁLSO
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are null and void ab-initio. A1l lots controlled by Fortunato
" Sentiago and Jaria Pantanilla Fe saptiago and heirs, end Fran-

cisca Aquino, covering portion of Pateros, Makati and Taguig

are lots acquired freudulently, therefore, these lots are null
and void. A1l lots controlled by the Municipal governoent of
Muntinglupa, Pateros, Tagulg, Makati, City of Pasay, Paranaque,
.Las Pines, a1l of the province of Rizal, Pedro Tunasan of
Laguna, Carmona, General Mariano Alvarez, Dasmarinas, iﬁus,
Tanza, Bacoor and Zapote of the Province of Cavite are all lots
under fraudulent real property rights, therefore, tﬁese lots are
pull and void because these are integral part of the vast lend
1awfully ovmed by Don Gregorio Madrigal Acopiado, whose‘owner—
ghip over the subject land had been settled SO loné and it was
reflected in the previous ruling«of this Honorable Court besidee
of the fact prior O this oecision, it was sustaioea by the
Decision of the Supreme Court, under Proclamation 571 (Exﬁ. )
gupported by the Philippine Commission favoring the}stand of
the intervenors that seid 1land was registered under Rep. Act
496, and properly paessed accordingly and re—confirmed by the
General Land Registration office through cadastral Hearing in
accordance with Rep. Act 2259 and dwly covered DY TCT.4085
Dec. 297 and not OCT 4085 under Decree 25763 a8 alleéedly
jgsued on the yeaeTr 1917. The LRC authorities confirﬁed that
the allege& oCcT 4085 was & falsified 0CT derived from the
missing 7CT 408 was reported by the personnels of Malacanang.
The Court, NCAT prohibited the existence of said fake ‘docu-
ments because if ever ‘these are allowed proliferate, ai=
rectly it is & tantamount of tolerating'the commission of
jllegal acte that later on it will drag this nation into an
"_gifgrder society of man zoward indiﬁiduel sur-
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vival, while such‘moral and Filipino values would be eroded
and - this government authority would not be resp%gted any more,
if ever We will embrace the gndisciplined way of 1iving,

these unlawful acts. The Court indisputably declared all
claiments of portion of the 29,151.768 pectares are claimants
whose rights over the subject 1and had been acquired fraudu- -
lently with conspiracy of some of the personnels from thé“w
Bureau of Lands and of Land Registration Commission, ang ui':

. ") 20y
some jnvolvement of some of the personnels from the Dep! i

of Agricultbure and Commerce and from the pepariment of ?%hllk‘

Works and Highway, YeS» a1l ageinst the law, therefore,g‘ﬂfaf'

ownership of these lots are aull end void ab-initio, & °
cannot be alienated to any

rity of the int

the Bureau of Lands, pirector A, Paelmo and LRC Dir

Gregorio Bilog.

apparently, WELL SETTLED THE ISSUE OF OWNERSHIP OoF
THE INTERVENORS OVER THE SUBJECT LAND, AND THAT ILLEGAL
RIGHTS or ALL OCCUPANTb AND GLAIMANTS'OVEB THE LAND IN DIS-
PUTE ARE CONTRARY 70 PD 772 FOR THEY ARE OCCUPANTS MERELY BY
POLERANCE. And ‘the petltloner g argument that in the Rules of
Cour, & judge has an jnherent right and power whiie his
judgment ig still upnder his control, to correct erTorS, mis-
take oY injustice after judgment pas become final, of course,
ne losses nis night £o change or modify it even in sl;ghtest
degree, except, for the purpose of correcting clericel errors
(Vvilus V. Justice of the Peace of Seraya, 42, Pnil. 503)
whiéh was invoked py the intervenors, who won on thisg cast.

nowever, cleim that it was a mere clerical
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errors. Hence, they want this Court to clarify and correct the
majof issues arising therefrom regarding the specific areas of
land oﬁnership of the intervenors over the subject land, cla~
rify the authenticity of the Transfer Certificate of Title Now
408, its Decre 297 including its erroneous captions, and per-
taining *o the reported existence of the illegdl occupahts,
claimants who are conspiring with the LRC/Bureau of Lands ﬁerp
sonpels, Records and Survey Division, toward the issuance of
fake land titles and survey plans and DPWH personnels who served
infrastructure government permits éllowing the proliferation of
the clandestine resl estate development in the area'uhdértaken,
mostly by 1ané developers, which the clerk of Honorable Court
missed to specify 1n the previous court order dated March 21,
1974, but mistakenly recorded on March 31 1974, while the
title instead of Transfer Certificate of Title, it was re-

~ corded OCT 408, The-intervenors furtherly PRAYING to declare
all occupants and claimants as "ILLEGAL SQUATTERS VIOLATES PD
772", end in a MOTION by the intervenors dated Sept. 2, 1975
also prays for the reconstitution of TCT 408, that the Owner's
copy of which had been turned over to the custody of the Pre-
sidential Consultant, Irengo S. Zabala, who was then In-charge
of the Office of His Excellency President Ferdinand E. Marcos
on Metters Related to Privaete and Presidential Documents, but
said TCT owner's copy, after it turned over by His Excellency

to the said Presidential Consultant, for financing assistance

to the proposed real estete development project of Don Anna-

cleto Madrigal Acopiano, was reported missing and the same-
cannot be located inspite of diligent efforts of the Presi-

_dentlal Staffs to 1ook the same but the search remained

F { UTA
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futile. And the ovner's auplicate copy ©of seid TCT 408 which

must be pormally on file in the Office of the RegisteT of

peeds of the province of Rizal, the same, iR coincidence, was
reported missing py the Commiseioner of LRC, Gregorio Bilog,
with corresponding nSWORN STATEMENT“ of the Hon. RegisteT of
peeds of the grOVane of Rigz&l. The "OTION TO RECONSTiTUTE
ADMINISTRATIVELY“ in accerdance to Repe Act No. 26 said'TCT
408 a8 wPRAYED FOR" i8 1awfully sustainable by this Gourt &8
provided for ©Y the said Republic Act on matter of-1lost
owner's and duplicate copies of seid 1and mritle including
those of the pertinent papers essential thereto 28 public
record considering that, under the 1aw; it is afprerogative
and constitutional right of the intervenors to avail said
penefits while there jg @ puplic xmowledge that said pcT 408
is jegitimate and authentic duly recorded in the name of .
proper owner, Dor Gregorio Madrigal Acopiedo, predecessor in

erest of the intervenors of this above entitled cases

We affirmed the contention of the petitioners which

are meritorious in nature on the basis that we made our veri-

fications aﬁd we checked the stenographic notes of the §teno-
graphiC Clerk including those evidences, position papers

and pleadings of the plaintiffs, agefendants, oppositors, and
ghat of jptervenors which sotally aamitteds said claim is
within the principle of “the Rules of Cour® and xotally cor~
aistent to the stenographic records of the Court Stencgrapher
and with the documents submitted vy the Representative of the
Land Aegistration Commission, the Representative of the Bu-~
reau of Lends, °¥ the gtrength of gubpoenas Duces Tecum and
subpoenas Ad Testificandum subject, of course, to wgTRICTI

JURIS"Y, affirming t corresponding
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technical description together with.its TCT 408 of the subject

24~

land are all leéitimate and authentic and this was recon-
firmed in the name of Don Gregorio Madrigal Acopiado on the
year 1914 covering the subject land containing an area of
29,151,768 hectares which was duly appraoved in accordance
with Republic Act No. 2259 based on Cadastral hearing under
Cad. Record 475 PSU 2031, and duly registered in accordance
with Land Registration Act 496 of 1902 and confirmed by the’

Philippine Commission.

IN THE FIRST PLACE, however, the petitioners-inter-
venors exerted efforts and they called the attention of this
Honorable Court to correct its own errors since mistakés were
actually committed to the prejudice of the intervenors but
attributable by this tribunal of justice. Based on the re-
cord, the intervenors received their copies of the Court
Order dated iarch 21, 1974 and immediately, they complaint to
this court about the discrepancies of the court order whch
the true ;nd correct land areas were misrecorded into a smal-
ler area with missed writing also of the correct "CAPTION
AND TITLE" of the aboye given case, while the true land
areas which appeared on the certified xerox-copies of.the
_PCT 408, as evidentiary documents for the intervenors issued
by the Hon. Register of Deeds of Rizal has total area of
29,151.768 hectares but based on the "DECISION" of Dec. 14,
1973 as it was reversed and modified by-virtue of the Court
Order dated March 21, 1974, the errors and discrepancies
remained uncorrected by the transcriber of this Honmorable
Court. Accordingly, the Honmorable Court also observed the

execution of the said order by the strength of Court Order

"WRIT OF
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EXECUTION AND POSSESSION" fhat had been duly executed by the
Deputy sSheriff, Herminio Ubana fearlessly, inspité of many
threats from the guarding militery men in the area, and
inspite of the fact that military harassment were shown op-
posing strongly the said execution, the Deputy Sherlff still
used to placed the intervenors in actual posseselon of the
subject land by fencing the area and had constructed the'
strategic outpost in the premises. |

VADIERE LEGEM VERITATEM DICERE said "DECISION" was
still within the control of the Court considering Rule 38,
Sec. 3, of the Rules of Court was available protecting the .
interest of the aggrieved parties in terms of land dispute.
Lawfully, in the second place, the subject matter eonght to
be corrected were mere clerical errors are those harmless and
innocuous changes such as correction of name fhat is legally"
misspelled, occupations of parents,etc.,(Ansaldo v. Republic)
102, Phil. 1050). It may refer to an error made ﬁ by a clerk,
or transcriber, a mistake on copying and writing (Black v.
Republlc 104, Phil., 849, Espiritu v. Republic, 55 O. G. 4832).
So the errors in the. case at bar refers to an area of land
13,281.892 hectares wnich was erroneously recorded inspite of
the fact that in the stenographic notes of the stenographic
clerk, it appeared an area of 15,192.9338 ‘hectares so it
should be recorded %0 '15,192.9338 hectares in.favor of Julian
M. Tallano, co-intervenor, while in the case'of Don Aﬂnacieto
Medrigal Acopiado, the court incurred another typographical
errors which was put for decision as written on March 22, 1974,
inspite of the exlstlng record of 15,192.9338 hectares, was

3 571 720 nectares but what was recorded in the stenographlc
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notes was an area of 14,433. 1418 hectares in the name of BDon
Annacleto madrlgal Acopiado, whlle TCT No. 408, the same was.
recorded erroneously into a OCT 408, so these must be corrected
and, it should be recorded properly to 14,433.1418 hectéres in
the name of Don Annacleto Madrigal Acopiado, inciu@ing tqﬂt
OCT 408, it should be writtén to a TCT No. 408 to discount a
'thinking that again, this mistake of the Court is a form of
sabotage to the intervenors. And the nature of ACTION should
be written to "PETITION FOR RECONVEYANCE WITH RECONSTITUTION
OF TCT NO. 408" in the name of Don'Gregorio Madrigal -Acopiado
in accordance with Rep. Act. 26. The intervenors in this case
invoking the principle of issuing second owner's and'ﬁuplicate
copies of the lost TCT 408 in the name of the -owner, Said
issuance of the seéond owner's and duplicate copieés of .said
Transfer Certificate of Title is within the purview of Republic
Act 26, considering the said record are eligibl® and has been
authenticated by the LRC authorities indicating :hat TCT 408
was duly regiétered and is authentic in nature as speoifically
confirmed and verified it which was existing since %9325de-
rived from OCT C -14 of 1864, while the damége of w&!id War

II was slightly affected and its contents, entry of important
data are clearly readable borne out by its certified true
copies furnished.by the Hon. Register of: Deeig of Rizal in
Pasig, th;ough the cooperation of the ﬁRq Commissioner, Hoﬁ.
Gregorio Bilog, who was obliged to do so by the order of the
Court. What is noticeable are entrie§ annotated at the back

of said TCT No. 408, is a Deed of Absolute Sale executed

by Don Hermogenes Antonio Rodriguez covering an area of
29,151.768 hectares in favor of Don Grégorio Madrigal Aco-

plado on Oct. 14, 1913 in cgggigg;gj'
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#35,000.00. Date of Inscription, October 14, 1913, and

entered into =& Notarial Registry of Andres Valdivia, Notario

Publico for the Municipality of Manila. And suffice it to

State that in the sworn statement of the witnesses, in the

person of Ireneo S. Zabala, Presidential Consultant of Presi-
dent Ferdinand E. Marcos on matters related to private ;nd
presidential documents, and that of Gregorio Bilog, LRC Com-
missioner, and Director Rodolfo A. Paelmo, admitting that

said TCT No. 408 duly recorded in the Regisiry of Deeds of
Rizel in the name of intervenors' predecessor's interest, was
entrusted by Don Annacleto Madrigal Acopiado, to His Excellency
President Ferdinend E. Marcos, and the sesme TCT was turned over
to said Ireneo S. Zabala, for procéssing of a loen intended to
intervenors' development project, but said TCT, in the early
part of 1972, in the month of February, it was reported missing
inspite of diligent efforts exerted by them to look the same
but still, it remeined nil and futile up to this judgment.

We admit there is sctually compelling reasons that hetitio-
ners be relieved for equity and justice "E} JUSTA CAUSA" to
vindicate their oppression and of their despérate hope for &
better public service, particularly to the weak and less
fortunate 1ndig}duals, put instead of glorified succor, an
unbearable suffocation nas been inflicted to the. intervenors

to almost beyond their endurance to bear such irreﬁarable
demages. As we all know, martial 1aw was declared under Proc-
lamation 1081 because of the commitment of the national- govern-
ment to rectify its shortcomings in terms of peace and order
and of recovery toward economic prosperity of this country,

to regein confidence of the Filipino people which are eroding

~ .
__3335333 of temptation from the left for equality of 1life,.for
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of Radio Veritas, to Major Ben Layson of Star and Strife news<
paper of the United States of America, to unknown but deters
mined Reporter of Radio-Television of GMA and Hadio DZXL and

of Manila Times Newspaper, to Tim Olivares also of Manila News=
paper, bto Brixton Busto of Radio ng Bayan, to Manny Julian of
Balita NewspapeT, who were all uncowed of gﬁarding the magls-
trat; of justice %o explore the truth and unvelil what is behind the
"land grébbing scandal to the prediacament of the intervenors.
Our determination for the truth and for justice has been tried
and' had intended to pvercome DYy military threat against inter-
venors. Thanks to all regponsible witnesses from the LRC and
from the Bureal of Lands in exploring all the truth that sur-
rounds the circumstances why... and where... the said TCT 408
1ost? Perhaps they feared of the law of Carma that... YesSsee
you can evade the law of man, the law of nature..e. put never

of the law of your conscience that the Lord above 1is the one
girecting for it to tell the truth.:. for the truth will seb
you free. Indeed, the Bureau of Lands and that of LRC confided
the undistorted facts conformable to the validity of events
which are very significant to derall. the intent {n Mala In Se
of the felons. What 1s very embarrassing was the scandal in

the office of the LRC, particularly, in the Register of Deeds
of the Province of Rizal where the public and. private documents
are bound for safekeeping for ready reference in the future s
need. Instead, the LRC and that the Bureal of Lands were

exploited by the whims of influential individuals to-the extent

of expunaening t%ixevidentiary documents 1if not to forféit the
&

great reward of,; t@e labours and sacrifices the intervenors had
[y
undertaken in the long years of diligent endeavors for work,

planning to adhd e thg g(eatest wealth

l ....
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vISUT CLAMI Yet, the lawful ownership rights of the
= CANNOT VIRTUALLY IGNORE

anothery
petitioners has been- usurped. YES, WE

. THE FORCE OF THE LAW AND JUSTICE THAT THE INTERVENORS ARE

T woTNOR | mUR S
CLAMORING FOR REGARDLESS AT THE EXPENSE OF THRIR LIVE

i ah Ak VLD e

But if the law is to be applied to all, it must be
applied indifferently to with equal vigor upon all who vio-
lates it. DURA LiX SED LEX. And striking opposite to thils
MAXIM is the time tested theory that discontentment with the
system of criminal and civil justice in the Philippine go-
vernment creeps in when a felon is sent to prisen, penalizing
with heavier penalties, while another surely equally gullty
are set free. Thls means we gD under a signal of wrong and
dishonest structure of the Philippine government tracking
vtoward an uncivilized barbaric society of no respect to in-
dividual right, to the law of man and of God, yet, a govern=
ment of dictator fearless enough tp defraud and rob its peo-
ple for self-enhancement, while too much tolerant-greedily
conspiring illegally with the pligarch real estate developers
on a clandestine possession of the subject land,'masquerading
as government projects, quarrying and infrastructure permits
while others subsidizing needy squatters to deliberately pos-
sess the said land under the principle of POSSESSORIO DE FAC-
T0. These anomalous scheme should not be permitted to go
through if our objective not to drag §ur people into a most
sober situation in lives. Instead, let's try to fight it and
let us resist and vihdicate jointly against the present set up
which are presently administered by the superior author;ties
handcuffing those are not enemles of the lawy those are not

landgrabbers,: but painfully, the Filip%;o people who wage

, redr@ 5. angrievances becaujq/phe{t/ Tnjustice inflicted
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against them by the government, those who protest against the
massive malfeasance and misfeasance in the government, those
who fought aligarch—landgrabbers-devglope?s in defense of
their private properties and rights, those who are political-
1y detained but remained fighting for the welfare of their
_fellowmen and of their people, whose lawful rights were de-
prived in preference of their co-conspirator in the ciéndes-
-tine real estate developnent undertaking in the name of the
Philippine government. Kspecially, in the person of Senator
Benigno Aquino, Jr., who 1s presently detained in fighting
for the interest of his countrymen, when squarely, he suppor-
ted this Hon. Court by his haﬁd written opinion'regarding the
controversies surrounding the subject land, which is in con-
sonance with such great opinion of the greatest Senator bf
the land, augmented the position and evidence of the inter-
venors that made us inspired directly to be courageoué enoughA
to refuse to be a part of that dirty business in the real
estate industry of our times, i{nspite of all the facts, the
hand of the law and magistrate of justice, the same are hand-
cuffed by self-serving policieé of the superior in authori-
ties. Yes, "NO MATTER IT WILL KEKSULT TO OUR DEFINITE ILL EN-
THOMBMENT AND OF THIS MAGISTRATE OF JUSTICE. .. YES, we re-
mained highly competent UPHOLDING ITS UNDISTORTED TRUE SPI-
RIT" forever, for we the administrator of justice and law,
are readily cannot be cowed either by any stronger influen=
ces, under the democratic atmosphere for the sake‘of genuine
truth, for the oppressed, the weak and DpOOT, whose economic
opportunities are oftenly grabbed and subsided through in

disgulse government policies.

Issues having been 3 ed cleaf%&, the question to be
~ U 4
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resolved py this court are whether oT not the intervenofs on
the streagth of their ownership over their title, TCT No. 1108
which was resolved f£inally on March 21, l9§4, can validly
recover the areas of the subject 1and hold and controlled by
the defendants and of that squatters and plaintiffs who
grected their houses, buildings, and thelr structures pver
the land 1in question, and whether OT not such TCT No. 468
which was reported missing by competent authorities from the
Bureau of Lands and from the Land Registration Commissiony
vincludfng that of the report from the Malacanang Palace,
could be reconstituted in accordance with Rep. Acts No. 26.
It is the contention of the defendants Land Registration
Commissionel Gregorio Bilog and of the bureal of Lands Direc~
tor Rodolfo A, Paelmo, that the defendants‘and plaintlffs are
both boyers—builders in bad faith, considering they were,
quare of the existence of a civil case filed by one Wi&son
Orfinada, etb al, against defendants heirs of Rodriguez, in
this casey that the intervenors intervened by reason of MAJUS
JuUs over the subject land, considering that both plaintiffs
_and defendants are alsp aware that the area fenced with
barbwires and hollow blocks signifying the premises is to;
tally and 1awfully controlled by tho intervenors who are fur-
therly maintaining the subject area for more than iOO 9ears
peyond time immemorial are supported by evidences of owner-
ship of the hereln intervenors, that the subject land was
legally conveyed py the father of Don Annacleto Madrigal
- Acoplado and that in the later part of 1913, sald subject
land was lawfully acquired by Don Gregorio Madrigal Acopiado
from original owners, oon Miguel Antonio and Hermogenes Anto-
sodriguez, who 18E% foF s in 1914 in Sine Livires: !
g
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Very clearly, the intervenors as Land Owners have the
» right to RECONSTITUTE THEIR TITLE NO. 408 and, furtherly,
they have the right to the possession of the land and to re-
cover it, unless, this nation has been replaced by dommunis-
tic Ideology that private ownership 1s forfeitable by the go-
vernment, but as long as we are still sultably enjoyiﬁg the
norm of Democratic Life, the intervenors as land owners, have

the right of action against the holder or proceséors of that

area or thing in order to recover 1it.

It has been long held that unless barred by stipula~-
tion or by special law, the intervenor-owners cannot be de-
prived of the enjoyment of their property on the mere‘plgas
that others were or are in actual possession'of the subject
property or another needs it more than the land owners be-
cause of an émergency suéh as housing shortage or that some-
body else has authorized the defendants-plaintiffs to stay on
or occupants by tolerance in the premises in question. Ihpse
circumstances can not defeat the rights of the intérvenors to
have the possgésion of the property be returned to-them. The
owners-intervenors, as the lawful possessors of that subject
land’ either of thing has be the right to exclude any person from
enjoyment and disposal thereof, for this purpose, they may
use such force ac;ording to law as may be justifiably neces-
sary to deter an actual or threatened unlawful, physical in-
vasion or usurpation of his property (Article L2g of Civil

Code of the Philippines).

Finally, however, it is a principle of universal
¢ ¥
acceptance which declares that any one has the immediate

right to occupy and use and utigize the Qping he owns, that
— T — v N P'\ :%U i ﬂm PTALTRUT ANOU
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he who ‘owns a thing shall not be deprived, either by law, of
its possession, use OTr availment of ité benefits except for
the most mandatory reasons, but the same owner, of course,
shall not be deprived of a just but right price or just
compensation of his property exploited to the benefits of
another unless under this democratic rule, when pefmitted
{nto such practice, sald policy is uneonstitutional, there-

.fore, contrary to law and justice.

From the evidences thus presented, it has been law-
fully proven thgt the Titles and occupancies of the defen-
dants, plaintiffs and other claimants-occupants over the land
in question are mere reason of beyond human control and by
tolerance, per se, of the intervenors, considering that said
titles are void and that because of the widest range of the
subject land, yeb, the intervenors never sign any contract of
lease or deed of convejance or any occupancy permits authori-
zing them to occupy the subject land., Thelr continued stay in
the property after 1lawful demand has become i1legal and in

violation of PD 772 and violation of the rights of the land

owners-intervenors (Gatchallan V. Pavillin, et al, L 17619,

Oct. 31, 1962).

WHEREFORE, AND IN VIEW OF THE FOREGOING, judgment is
hereby rendered in favor of the intervenors rectifying the
order of March 21, 1974, in 1iet of this "CLARIFICATORY DECI-
SION" against all defendants, plaintiffs and claimants-occu-

pants of the portion of the subject land as follows:

1) ORDERING ALL OCCUPANTS/Claimants including that of
plaintiffs and defendants to pay jointly/severally the sam of

750,000,00 represent;ng ea qnable monthly rentals for the
e St VAW g%
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nse of the land computed based on the length or duration of
stay or occupation up to the time the said strueture has not
been removed. This covers all occupants of agricultufal land
portion of the subject property and;for residential buildings
and for those commercial buildings and structures an amount
of P100,000.00 a month also based on the length of occupan-
cies up to the time the structures have not beén removed or
demolished, otherwise, the actual cost of the land that the
intervenors may demand from the occupants shall be compensa-=
ted in cash in favor of the herein intervenors.

2) ORDERING the Honorable Register of Deeds of the
Province of Rizal in Pasig, to RECUNSTITUTE the lost owner's
and duplicate copie§~of the said TCT No..408 administra- |
tively, including the pertinent papers, in accofaaﬁce vith
Hepublic Act 26, for amiin the name of Don Gregorio Madrigal

Acopiado, carrying over thereon the annotation at the back of

the Title, a Deed of Absolute Sale duly executed by the sald

original owner, Don Gregorio Madrigal Acoplado in favor of ?on
Annacleto Madrigal Acopiado by his father Den Gregorio Madri-
gal Acopiado on April 7, 1937, covering an area df 29,151,768
hectares in consideration of the sum of F100,000,00 entered
in the Notarial Registry of Juan Estrada de Figueroa, under
Doc., Fo. 224, Page No. XXXIX, Book No, VII,'Sefies of 1937.
Date of inscription April 7, 1937 at 2:00 o'clock p.m. in the
Municipality of Pasig. Another annotation to be carried over
is a Deed of Absolute Sale executed by Don Hermogenes A,

and Don Miguel Antonio Rodriguez in favor of the Insular Go-
vernment of the Philippines, (now) Republic of tge Philip-
pines, covering the area of 3,271.232 hectares embracing the
area of Intramuros, Plaza L n Andres,

COoRY TRUE COPY:
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Port Area, Santa gha) antire Pasay City, Makati,.except of
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Barangay Fagasa, Guadalupe and Malibay of Pasay City and
another 100 hectares in favor of U.S, Goy ernment covering

the area of Fort Bonifaclo in consideration.of the sum of
Pu50,000.00 and ¥15,000.00 fully paid by the people of the
United States of America in behalf of the Republic of the
Philippinés. This areas intended to relocate the Governgqpt
offices of the Philippine Government, and b0 accomodate the

' growing recreational activities of the Filipino children and
these malnourished children and that 100 hectares int;hded for
the main objective of the People of the United States of Ame-
rica, who made the cash payment of the said 1and.-The said Deed
of Absolute Sale Recorded on Daos 9y 1937 and entered in the No-
tarial Registry of Notary Public Juan Estfada Figueroa under
Doc. ‘No. 775 page No. XCy Book No. XIIs geries of 1937. Date

of inscription, Dec. 9y 19379 at around g:l+5 a.m. in the

Municipallty of Manila. '

Another annotation that should pe carried pver 1is
the Deed of Absolute Sale duly execufed py Don Annacleto
Madri;al.Achiado on Decemberl 2y 1953, through mediation of
1ate His Excellency President Ramon Magsaysay; in considera=
tion of ?3,250,000.00 paid by the Office of the President of
the Philippines in the form of donation’to and in favor of
Don Benigno Toda, General Manager-owner of Philippine‘Aif
Line and that of Manila International #ir Port, entered in
the Notarial Reglstry of Atty. Jose Fe;nandez, a Notary
public for and in the City of Manila, under Doc, XXI, Page
" §o. XAXIX, Book No. XIVs Seples of 1953 Date.of Ingéribtion

Dec. 2 1953 ‘he sald Deed of Absolute Sgle covering the

area of 75 hectares embraé;gg-gctually the terminal and

1
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Flight Line and that of the area of Departure, now,'ﬁomestic.

Airport. Another annotation that should be carried over at
the back of the sald 76T No. 408, based on the order of the
Court, considering that said annotation had been reflected at
the back of the said TCT in certified true copy presented by
the Representative of the Land Registration Commission
pertaining to the ecredibility of the document was & ﬁéed-ot
Apsolute Sale executed bY Don Annacleto hadrigal Acopiado in
favor of Julian M, Tallano, vendee, covering the ‘area of
15,192.9330 hectares in consideration of the sum of P8M, -
Philippine currency with a down, payment of 73 million pesos
on December 17, 1971, balance shall be paid for a period of 5
years but the court observed said P8 Million pesos had been
fully received by Don Annacleto Madrigal Acoplado. Date of .
the instrument, December 17, 1971, entered in the Notarial
Registry of AtLY. Felipe Abrajano, under Doc. No. 57, Page
87, Book No. 79 Series of 1971, in the City of Angeles. Date
of Inscription, December 20, 1971, in the Nunicipality of
Pasig, province of Rizal. :

The Honorable Court nDECLARED" all occupants and with
all those in adverse possession of the areas of the subject
1and are all WILLEGAL SQUATTERS AND THEREFOREIPUNISHABLE
UNDER PD 772 with FULL FORCE oF ‘THE LAWNM, This Court also
NQRDERING" all claimants and those in adverse possession'of
the subject 1and, both government, jndividual or private
corporation oo nRECONVEY" TO AND IN FAVOR OF THE INTERVENORS,
DON ANNACLETO MADRIGAL ACOPIADO ! AND JULIAN M. TALLANO. A1l
land areas held and controlled under fraudulent T¢T No. 8037
grom OCT 128 which was alsoO rictitious and covered by fake
Decree 160, y'Plans 11-69-SW0
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torship who.are'in actual and in adverse po;session of the
subject are ordered to reconvey their possession %o and in
favor of the intervenors, are aé.follpws: :

Hilarion Bautista, Perpefﬁa vda de Aguino and the heirs who
holds lot under TCT 281826, pPSD 9079, Teodoro Lim and Felix
Bgez, owners/administrators of Perpetual Villagé'who.con-
trolled lot under TCT 56339, Emilio Gregorio, Teresita Munji,
Arquinda Flores, Catalino Cendena, Angel Ramos, Antonio An-
dasa, Jose Bernabe, Antonio Pascual, Ely Yapliﬁngel Aﬁdasa,
Isabel Pujit, RAR Stock Farms and 1ts owner, TS Cruz Subd.
Proposed Project and the owners, the Administrator of Food
and Drug Administratlon (BFAD), the Administrator of U.P.
Uompound , Rosendo Marcelino Santos, Maura\Mayuga,iEusefa vda
de Reyes, Elena Bartolome, the defeaéed plaihtiffs and defen-
jgants and their heirs, Eustaquio Coronada. Alfonzo Punzalan,
the administrator of Tagulg Food Terminal proposed projecty -

Alfredo Guanzon, Domingo Gonzales an helrs.

Another claimants who are ordered to "RECONVEXY THEIR POSSES= : ¥

SION" portion of the suﬁject land, containlng an ared of
29,151.768 hectares covered by TCT 408, originélly in the
name of Don Gregorio Madr;gal Acoplado, in favor .of the
intervenors, are Angel Andasa and Isabel'Pujit.and.their
heirs, the on-going DBP Subd. Housing Project, the owner of
the proposed th State Subd., the Administrator of U.P. Com~
pound and the Bureau of Food and Drug Administration- (BFAD),
the defendant Felimon Aguilar and helrs, the, stockholders=-
owners of the Phillppine Share Corporation, Perpetua Vda de.‘.
Aquino and heirs who holds and controlled 1ot under TCT No._;
309921 and TCT 281826 covered by PSD 128986, all of which are:

portion of the subject land. The maintainer and owner of Ma=i
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.

lac Realty Dev. Corporation, who holds and controlled lots

inder the Taguig Industrial Complex in Bagumbayan, .Tagulg,

W' Pascual-Santos Families and heirs who controlled lots covered

)

‘Eby-Bicutan Market in Bicutan, the owners-directors of the

#proposed Manila Memorial Park Project, the owners-directors

ffpf General Motor Corporation who controlled lots covered by

’T‘said company located in Las Pinas, province of Rizal, and all

v gpcupants, squatters and claimants who dellberately con-

eolled lots embraced by TCT 40B, coyering the areas of Mun-
tinglupa, Las Pinas, portion of Pasay City and Makati such
as: Guadalupe Viejo, Palar, Pembo West and East Rembo, Cu-
membe, Hivera Village, Golden Faéms, Bo. Ulimpiay Bo. Pasong
Tirad, B. Sta..Cruz, Bo. La Pazy Bo,. Bicutan, and the ‘entire
Taguig, Paranaque,‘poftion of Pateros, entire Municipality of

r : \ d
Carmona, General Mariano Alvarez, Dasmarinas, Imus, Tanza,

Bacoor and Zapote of the Province of Cavite, Pedro. Tunasan of - .

Laguna, and inecluding all pccupants and  squatiers, claimants

Aanf squatting fa"mers/tillers and, those .in adverse. possession

‘.

of the land in dispute, particularly the governmenb agencies

" either national or local, are required to: R“CQEVEY ﬂHEIR EOS%

SESSION TO -AND IN FAVOR OF THE INTLRVENORS, othzrlise, tﬁey
will be subjected to seve‘e penalties with appropriate im=-
rrisonment in accordance with Bevised Penal Cpde and of PD e
772 Deﬂ;des of exemplary damages and moral damages of P5

Million pesos payable to each of the intervenors-

LIKEWISE, the court "DECLARED" that 1ntervenor, Jua=--
lian M, Tallano, is the lawful pvmer of the portion of - the
sub1ect land ev1deneed by Transfer Certiflpate GT Tltle No.

| 000049
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:,;\bAEWJ'SE controlled corporatipn, or any form of infif

‘)Vetha may found thereon obstruction to the purpod
‘ tsivenors, apd impose severe penaltles against th ?
) accordingly as defined by PD 772 and of ‘that BEY

Jal Code. ; :

Las Pinas, ateros, Taguig, Muntinglupa, Paranaqn ,

Makati, including the Provineial Agsessor of-Ri'a |

and Cavite to declare and register for taxa%ﬂ }"A_ 03 ,
vering the area of 15, 192 9338 hectares fo?ttgf inte' st ¢. B
name of Julian M. Tallano, while, the area\vo

14 k33.lh18 hectares also, portion of the suh;§“¥}i3$ evi-
denced by Fransfer Certificate of Title No. 408 shonld-

declsled together with 1ts corregponding Tax Decla
- V.k:-—“y

local government who has Jurisdiction;of tpe,subject 1g

areas.

®
!
{

1

4

SO ORDERED
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